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From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:53 PM

To: Snyder, Amy

Cc: Gleaves, Bill; GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); BALLARD Bob (AREVA); GARDNER
Darrell (AREVA)

Subject: RE: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application DRAFT RAI No. 568 (6713), FSAR Ch. 6

Amy,

We do not need any clarification on the single question in Draft RAI 568. It also contains no proprietary
information. The NRC can issue this draft RAl as FINAL.

Sincerely,

Dennis Williford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: Snyder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 1:02 PM

To: ZZ-DL-A-USEPR-DL

Cc: McKirgan, John; Grady, Anne-Marie; Segala, John; Gleaves, Bill

Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application DRAFT RAI No. 568 (6713), FSAR Ch. 6

Attached please find draft RAI No. 568 regarding your application for standard design certification of the U.S. EPR. If
you have any question or need clarifications regarding this draft RAI, please let me know as soon as possible, I
will have our technical Staff available to discuss them with you.

Please also review the draft RAI to ensure that we have not inadvertently included proprietary information. If there are
any proprietary information, please let me know within the next ten days. If I do not hear from you within the next ten
days, I will assume there are none and will make the draft RAI publicly available.

Thank You,
Amy

Amy Snyder, U.S. EPR Design Certification Lead Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1 (LB1)

Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

301-415-6822

amy.snyder@nrc.gov
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